
Public Notice of Meeting of the Board of Directors

Missouri Sunshine Law

All meetings of the Kansas City Girls Preparatory Academy (KCGPA) Board of Directors, whether

annual, regular, or special will be conducted pursuant to R.S.Mo. Sec. 610.010, et seq.,

commonly referred to as the Missouri “Sunshine Law.”

On the rules of this act, KCGPA has caused notice of this meeting by publicizing the date, time

and place of the regularly scheduled meeting via the KCGPA school website (www.kcgpa.org)

and posting at the KCGPA school site at 5000 East 17th Street, Kansas City, MO 64127.

Reasonable Accommodation for any Individual with a Disability

Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any

individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in a

meeting or function of the Kansas City Girls Preparatory Academy Board of Directors may

request assistance by contacting Kiana Brown, Manager of Operations, at kbrown1@kcgpa.org.

Meeting Location

KC Girls Prep Academy, 5000 East 17th Street, Kansas City, MO

Or, join via Zoom
● https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85164497198?pwd=cEkwbFVvZHlGc3o2TVFTZDlPaXQ1Zz09
● (312) 626 6799
● Meeting ID: 851 6449 7198
● Passcode: 192486

Meeting Date

Wednesday, August 23 from 4:30-6:00 PM

5000 East 17th Street, Kansas City, MO 64127
www.kcgpa.org

http://www.kcgpa.org
mailto:kbrown1@kcgpa.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85164497198?pwd=cEkwbFVvZHlGc3o2TVFTZDlPaXQ1Zz09


Key Documents

Bylaws
Board Policies

Performance Contract
23-24 Board Annual Calendar

Meeting Agenda

Time Agenda Item Purpose Owner

1) Opening

4:30 A. Call to Order and Roll Call Christine Kemper

4:32 B. Approval of Minutes Vote Julie Tomasic

4:35 C. Community Forum Christine Kemper

2) Executive Session

5:05
A. Discussion of MS Leadership transitions and

proposal for updated role for Tara Haskins
Discuss Christine Kemper

3) Finance and CEO Report

5:45

A. School Financials Vote
Martha Salinas

B. Foundation Financials FYI

B. CEO Report: Finance and Enrollment FYI Tom Krebs

4) Governance

5:50
A. Authority to appoint non-Board members as

chairpersons and members of committees:
Proposed Amendments and Amended Bylaws

Vote Lisa Hardwick

5) New Business

5:55
A. Annual approvals for DESE

a. Team Handbook
b. Family and Scholar Handbook

Vote Tom Krebs

6) Closing

5:58
A. Meeting feedback Discuss Tom Krebs

B. Adjourn Vote Christine Kemper

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1xU7FYUKcPZpGHitBHs2GcOZtRs-grCf8/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=117749064774159508914&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1CWjHgQDOUNX3HbUpTxPHFP4qr6kRplDPdmdZCl_3FMs/edit
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1EyXrE054t-n-vjrYlQ5Zc0pLBqlfulCj/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/170kk9QM39vDvJbAbvCI_IPJcXTolpsZCxlhzcR6tAGg/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1pUkPJ5-n1CK-DIxLgqFxVwr5gp2dcLH8?rtpof=true&usp=drive_fs
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1DR7nou_EzArYzHPjO3YgvaPjMgJ86xll?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/13Xq-6uO6YJf9z3luEvtmlI9fFrpp-GLI?usp=drive_link
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1KPV5hu1ZWtYkDUQBg7L5RBVYdwHHxNAPzVAiuJ_1ENA/edit#slide=id.ge9a0c2ce26_0_93
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1eghPsDyGVB9ahyW_bviCTntqRR-SGmNh&usp=drive_fs
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Zsw9UmK7VSBBd6xt0N4ETrbDEOW9tAbz/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=117749064774159508914&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1W0eRU9V41TdPKeC35TF3JTk2o9gByplVinMMbUwZpgI/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1qvDMujViCBA6lu7s8g-SUTVmIlz-Wn-BXhzvKktpWlw/edit


Protocol for Community Forum

Welcome to the KC Girls Preparatory Academy board meeting. We appreciate your interest and
involvement in making our school a success.

For your convenience, we have outlined below our protocol for community forum.

Meetings

● We welcome the public to all of our meetings.
● KCGPA adheres to all of the requirements of MO Sunshine Law.
● The intent of Sunshine Law is to provide access to this public charter school board

conducting its business.

Seating

● Board Members, KCGPA senior staff, and the CEO are invited to sit at the board table.
● A public seating area is provided for parents, teachers and other guests.

Community Forum

● To ensure that all voices can be heard, the Board asks that you use a maximum of two
minutes to share your comment(s) and question(s) with the Board.

● The Board may adjust these time limits at their discretion.
● The Board typically does not respond immediately to comments or questions. The

default protocol is to discuss comments as a Board first so that all Board members can
share their perspectives, follow-up plans can be established, and a clear and unified
response can be provided.

● The Board may, at their discretion, respond to questions or ask follow-up questions to
members of the public.

Thank you for your time and interest in attending!

Policies for Executive Sessions

Excerpt from Policy 0410: Board Meetings

Closed Meetings

The Board may vote to conduct closed executive sessions as provided for in Policy 0430 -
Executive Sessions. In order to enter into executive session, such motion must be approved by
a roll call majority vote. The motion to enter executive session must reference the specific
statutory matters to be discussed.



Any Board member may object to the closing of a meeting, record or vote if the member
believes the motion to close violates the Sunshine Law; such member(s) must object at or
before the motion to close is voted upon and must vote against closing. The member(s) shall be
allowed to fully participate in any subsequent meeting or vote. The objecting member(s) shall
be immune from any liability for improper closure of a meeting.

Closed Session Minutes

A separate minute book used solely for the purpose of executive sessions shall be used to
record the minutes. Under such circumstances, the Board members and others in attendance
are honor-bound not to disclose the details or discussions or minutes of the executive session.
Any vote taken during a closed session will be taken and recorded by a roll call vote.

Policy 0430: Meetings- Executive Sessions

The Board reserves the right, as provided by law, to close meetings, records and votes as they
relate to the matters below. All discussion and action by the Board in executive session must be
related to the reasons set forth in the motion to enter executive session. The minutes of the
executive session shall be recorded and maintained in a separate, confidential minute book.
(See Policy 0420 - Minutes.)

Legal Matters

Litigation including privileged communications between the Board, its representatives, and
its attorneys.
Upon completion of the litigation or upon the execution of a settlement agreement, the vote,
minutes, and settlement agreement will be made public unless subject to a court order closing
the record.

Real Estate Matters

The lease, purchase or sale of real estate where public knowledge of the details of the proposed
acquisition might adversely affect the School’s interests. Any vote or public record approving
such a contract shall become available to the public upon execution of the contract.

Personnel Matters

Actions related to the hiring, firing, disciplining or promotion of a School employee when the
performance or individual merits of this employee is considered. Any vote on a final decision to
hire, fire, promote or discipline will be available to the public within seventy-two (72) hours of
the close of the meeting, except that good faith efforts will be made to notify the affected



employee prior to the information becoming publicly available. Disclosure of Board action on
such personnel matters will include notice of how each Board member voted on the
proposition.

Student Matters

Scholastic probation, expulsion, discipline, or graduation of identifiable persons, including
records of individual test or examination scores subject to the provisions of the Board's student
records policy and regulations.

Employee Negotiations

Preparations for negotiations with employees and employee representatives, including any
work product of the Board.

Test Matters

Testing and examination materials before the test or examination is given and until use of the
test is discontinued.

Bidding Matters

Competitive bidding specifications, until officially approved or published for bids. Sealed bids,
until the earlier of the time all are opened or all are accepted or rejected.

Personnel Records

Individually identifiable personnel records, performance ratings or records related to employees
or applicants for employment. However, the public will have access to the names, positions,
salaries, and length of service of employees of the School.

Communications with School Auditor

Confidential and privileged communication between the Board and its auditor, including the
auditor's work product. However, final audit reports issued by the auditor will be open.

Security Systems

Information provided to the School by outside consultants relating to the security of School
facilities. However, expenditures of public funds for the purchase of security systems are
considered to be open public records.

Notwithstanding the provisions of this section, consultant reports involving open records
matters, which were prepared for the School, are deemed to be open records.


